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Trans mit the following in ... P....,LI.f'!A.-.~ol...~o>N~---------,::;;----,---:-------=---:---------i 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via ____ A_I_R_T_E_L ____ _ REGULAR 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

--------------------------------------------~---L------- -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2717) 

FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-444) 

SUBJECT: ANGELOOBRUNO, akao 
ANTI-RACKETEERING 
00 - Philadelphia ~ rS'ri L[i;,.)£ iN PARl 

L~ lUll~. [~~.~!A!. 

~ffiEKLY SUMMARY AIRTEL 

BRUNO in Philadelphia most of current week. 
Observed by PH 514-C to meet Philadelphia subject RUSSELL 
BUFALINO in center city Philadelphia evening 10/26/61. 

NK 2251-C* on 10/17/61 reported lengthy info 
re organizational setup racket echelon in which ANGELO 
BRUNO is quoted as being made 11 the boss,u substantiating 
previous info furnished this regardo Efforts underway to 
concentrate Philadelphia inquiry re PHILIP TESTA, lieutenant 
of ANGELO BRUNO, as TESTA still active in numbers operation. 

J FK L a w l l .(a) 

BRUNO considered dangerous. 

FROHBOSE 
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